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November 14, 2001

Donna Canzano McNulty, Esquire

MCIimetro Access Transmission Services, LLC
325 John Knox Road, Suite 105

Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Docket No. 0115681-TX
Dear Ms. McNulty:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for temporary waiver of Rule 25-4.110(16),
F.A.C., and corresponding portion of Section 364.603, F.S., by MCimetro Access
Transmission Services, LLC, which was filed in this office on November 14, 2001, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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RECENED PSC
Linda Williams ATY -
From: Lysa White UIDEC 19 PM 1: 52
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2001 12:34 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices COMMISSION
Subject: Order / Notice Submiited CLERK
Date and Time: 12/19/01 12:33:00 PM
Docket Number: 011581-TX
Filename / Path: 011581A.ALC

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

THE Above Order Authorizing Qualf. Rep. STatus has been efiled. Hard copy to follow, since it was signed by a
commissioner.



